












KFPD Emergency Preparedness Committee Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2021 

Page 7 of 15 
 

 

xi. MECFS has representatives on Supervisor Gioia’s Wildcat Canyon 
group.   

 

xii. Lastly, MECFS have a resolution stating that wildfire prevention and 
preparedness is a top priority of El Cerrito. We will be trying to have the 
EC City Council adopt it as the cities of Berkeley and Oakland did. 

 

xiii. Sue noted that the Tahoe group has issued a lot of information on home 
hardening.  Danielle Madugo noted that she has seen some of their 
webinars and has distributed the information to her CERT group. 

 

xiv. Danielle Madugo reported that the Hilltop Elementary School is 
organizing an evacuation plan.  They are planning on having KPD 
Officer Harms to help formulate the plan.  The hope is to have a full-
scale evacuation drill at the beginning of school in September.  Sue 
Duncan mentioned that she will mention this at her meeting with 
Michael Booker, the Emergency Preparedness/Safety Consultant for 
WCCUSD. 

 

xv. Joe Grupalo noted that Red Flags are more regional, and we should 
focus in on Diablo Wind day. 

 

xvi. Peter Guerrero asked Sue Duncan about what other issues she thinks 
the EPC should be working more closely with her group. 

 

xvii. Sue replied she could use one more person on the legislative 
committee.  She also would like to see more help in the fuel reduction 
efforts in the Hillside Nature Area.  A fire here would greatly impede 
evacuation along Moeser Avenue. 

 

c. Should the KFPD participate in the AC-CCC Wildfire Regional Protection 
Plan? (supp info)  Download the slides from the kickoff meeting here: 
 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/1ue4lacbi7xncje/Stakeholder%20Meeting%201-
%20Introductions%20%20%26%20Existing%20Conditions%204.7.pdf?dl=0 

  
i. Kevin described the Wildfire Regional Protection Plan 

 
ii. Larry Nagel gave an overview of the RPP.  He described the CWPP for 

Contra Costa County.  Larry noted that CalFire is not all that familiar 
with an RPP and is more familiar with CWPP.  The RPP is more 
intended for regional parks and ranch land.  Larry proposed that he 
would attend a few more meetings but that he would not commit us to 

DRAFT











http://www.makeelcerritofiresafe.com
mailto:ecfiresafe@gmail.com



























	1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	The meeting was called to order by Kevin Padian at 3:07 PM.  Roll call was taken and attendees are listed above.
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT
	This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and inquiries concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the agenda.
	a. There was no public comment.
	3. ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS
	4. OLD BUSINESS
	a. Continued Items from Previous Meeting
	i. Suggested priorities for the Emergency Preparedness Coordinator (supp info)
	1. Kevin mentioned that the district website needs a lot of work.  It just needs to be more navigable.
	2. Larry mentioned that the first priority for the Emergency Priority Coordinator should be to make the public aware of the evacuation plan.
	3. Joe Grupalo stated that the plan is in place.  Be aware of CWS and know several routes out.  The Zonehaven zones are in place, and Kensington is way ahead of the game.
	4. Paul Moss mentioned that very few people he has spoken with have any idea what the evacuation procedure is.  People do not know about the polygon plan and really don’t know about the evacuation plan.
	5. Kevin noted that the website is the place to go for information.  Eventually we will also be able to do neighborhood meetings.
	6. Lisa Caronna stated that the plan is that we have no plan.  Lisa thinks the role of the EPC Coordinator is to inform people about what to do in case of a wildfire.
	7. Joe Grupalo noted that residents can visit the website community.zonehaven.com and find out exactly what zone they are in and what the status of that zone is.
	8. Joe Grupalo stated that the County CWS had partnered with him to contact people by putting door hangers on resident’s doors.  CWS has designed the door hangers and Joe has quotes and is awaiting the budget process.
	9. Kevin noted that KFPD has money in the budget to assist with this.
	Peter Guerrero joined the meeting at this point.
	10. Katie Gluck noted that neighboring towns have had drills and she wants us to have a drill as well.
	ii. Refrigerator magnets project (supp info)
	1. Kevin reviewed his quest for purchasing refrigerator magnets.  Kevin thanked everyone for editing the text and has obtained quotes for the magnets.  The cost should be about $ 3,000.
	iii. Emergency Radio Program
	1. Kevin PDIAN asked Katie Gluck to comment on the Emergency Radios.  Katie stressed the necessity for providing radios to high-risk residents.  Katie noted the difficulty in determining who the high risk residents are.  Katie stated that the Police D...
	2. Larry Nagel noted that Santa Rosa is giving out radios preprogrammed to the Santa Rosa alert frequencies.  That program is very successful.
	3. Katie Gluck added that Santa Rosa has given 500 radios.
	4. Paul Moss noted that about Santa Rosa gave radios to 12,000 people in Santa Rosa.  That translates to about 175-200 radios costing about $8,750.
	5. Joe Grupalo noted that NOAA alerts would be county wide, not local.  Joe said that MOFD is working on a low altitude satellite system for alerting people.  This would allow issuing alerts over an FM band radio.
	6. Larry Nagel noted that he thought a satellite system would eliminate the need for a siren system and asked if we could get more information.
	7. Paul Moss asked if NOAA will be issuing regional alerts for fires.
	8. Peter Guerrero noted that even cell phones can be programmed to receive FM radio stations.  Commercial FM radio stations should not be overlooked as an alerting tool.
	9. Peter Liddell noted that in 2020 the NOAA alert came out for the lightning storm.  Kevin noted that he also received the NOAA alert for that lightning storm.
	iv. Proposed items for the next edition of the Fireplug (supp info)
	1. Kevin Padian thanked everyone for the items for the Fireplug.  Bill also thanked everyone and noted he will be gathering the information together.  Kevin stressed that the information in the Fireplug needs to be tailored to Kensington rather than g...
	b. Priorities for informing the public about Emergency Preparedness
	i. Kevin Padian noted we need to work on evacuation, house hardening, organizing neighborhoods into firesafe communities, and fuel reduction.
	ii. Lisa Caronna noted that we also have to worry about earthquakes, and that is also part of Emergency Preparedness.
	iii. Larry Nagel noted that there is an OFSC webinar on Earthquake Preparedness on April 29.
	iv. Joe Grupalo agreed on not forgetting the Hayward fault.  Top priorities are water storage, cash on hand, just surviving until FEMA arrives.
	5. NEW BUSINESS
	a. CWS Alert Drill May 2 and next steps toward a full Evacuation Drill and Evacuation Plan for Kensington
	i. Joe Grupalo covered the CWS Alert Drill.  The drill will be on May 2 at 8 AM.  The Alert Drill will start with four zones in Kensington, five zones at 8:10, and five zones at 8:20.  The drill will be over by 8:30 and all residents will be encourage...
	ii. The full evacuation drill will be a joint effort between the Police Department and the Fire Department
	iii. Lorika G. suggested that the committee comes up with a next date for a CWS alert drill.  The community will soon begin to wonder whether their signup still works.
	iv. Chris Hilliard stated that we should have the signs by the library and the gas station a week before the test.
	b. Presentation by Sue Duncan, Make El Cerrito Firesafe
	i. Sue Duncan is the co-founder along with her husband, Paul, of Make El Cerrito Fire Safe.  They started MECFS and first spoke before the El Cerrito City Council in September 2018. Their group is a neighborhood group with 14 members on the Steering C...
	http://www.makeelcerritofiresafe.com
	ii. They have an of about 150 residents, mostly El Cerrito but a few from Kensington. and the e-mail address is ecfiresafe@gmail.com. They send out infrequent e-mails concerning wildfire issues, links on how to harden homes, better vegetation practice...
	iii. When MECFS started, they were mainly concerned with the very unkempt eucalyptus stand closest to us in HNA, Hillside Natural Area. HNA is El Cerrito’s approximately 102-acre open space that runs across the hill from just south of Moeser to north ...
	iv. At a meeting last week, it was stated that to remove the dead and dying eucalyptus in the almost-200 square miles of EBRPD land would take close to $1 Billion.  Currently much of the Cal Fire grants and other state wildfire money goes to southern ...
	v. Three MECFS members are now on the recently created legislative subcommittee of the Oakland Fire Safe Council.  This committee is tracking the over 50 bills dealing with various aspects of wildfire that are currently in various stages of both the s...
	vi. Sue is a member of a committee that is trying to form a JPA, Joint Powers Authority for Contra Costa and Alameda counties. The committee is composed of members from the Claremont Canyon Conservancy, the OFSC and the 94803 Emergency Preparedness Al...
	vii. The MECFS continuously advocates for no reduction in fire or other emergency services that are provided by the El Cerrito/Kensington Fire Dept. With El Cerrito in dire financial straits, it seems to be a constant battle.  We are encouraging the F...
	viii. The MECFS has recently come under the 501c3 umbrella of the EC Community Foundation and will be able to raise tax deductible funds for fire prevention projects.  They continue to advocate for signed evacuation routes in El Cerrito. However, Batt...
	ix. Several MECFS members have a meeting scheduled with Michael Booker, the Emergency Preparedness/Safety Consultant for WCCUSD. We are very concerned that the district does not have a viable plan to evacuate students from Madera Elementary, just off ...
	x. The MECFS has a Firewise USA neighborhood with 93 homes. We were approved for it in December of 2019. Unfortunately, just as we were getting ready to roll it out, the SIP hit. We did mail our letters of introduction along with 2 Firewise pamphlets ...
	xi. MECFS has representatives on Supervisor Gioia’s Wildcat Canyon group.
	xii. Lastly, MECFS have a resolution stating that wildfire prevention and preparedness is a top priority of El Cerrito. We will be trying to have the EC City Council adopt it as the cities of Berkeley and Oakland did.
	xiii. Sue noted that the Tahoe group has issued a lot of information on home hardening.  Danielle Madugo noted that she has seen some of their webinars and has distributed the information to her CERT group.
	xiv. Danielle Madugo reported that the Hilltop Elementary School is organizing an evacuation plan.  They are planning on having KPD Officer Harms to help formulate the plan.  The hope is to have a full-scale evacuation drill at the beginning of school...
	xv. Joe Grupalo noted that Red Flags are more regional, and we should focus in on Diablo Wind day.
	xvi. Peter Guerrero asked Sue Duncan about what other issues she thinks the EPC should be working more closely with her group.
	xvii. Sue replied she could use one more person on the legislative committee.  She also would like to see more help in the fuel reduction efforts in the Hillside Nature Area.  A fire here would greatly impede evacuation along Moeser Avenue.
	c. Should the KFPD participate in the AC-CCC Wildfire Regional Protection Plan? (supp info)  Download the slides from the kickoff meeting here:
	i. Kevin described the Wildfire Regional Protection Plan
	ii. Larry Nagel gave an overview of the RPP.  He described the CWPP for Contra Costa County.  Larry noted that CalFire is not all that familiar with an RPP and is more familiar with CWPP.  The RPP is more intended for regional parks and ranch land.  L...
	iii. Dave Spath noted that we need to keep up with the RPP since it includes regional fire breaks.
	iv. Danielle Madugo noted that East Bay Regional Parks District is a significant stakeholder in this effort, and we should keep up.
	d. Update to Cooper-Nagel letter to EBRPD about progress on fuel reduction
	i. Larry presented history of the 2020 letter to EBRPD by Cortis Cooper.  This was followed up with a public comment by Larry and Cortis at an EBRPD Board meeting.  Larry thinks it is time to create a 2021 update letter to the EBRPD Board and make ano...
	ii. Bill Hansell mentioned that the next level would be a resolution that is more formal and has more impact.
	iii. Kevin noted that several communities acting in unison would be more effective in prodding the EBRPD into action.
	iv. Peter Guerrero noted that when the Kensington Neighbors for Wildfire Prevention was formed Tilden Park was their main focus.  The whole issue is the fuel load in Tilden.  The EBRPD seemed to have a plan in place but the plan was too slow and had i...
	v. Peter noted that this issue is exactly where a JPA can be helpful because it leverages several communities.
	vi. Peter also suggested that Kensington could also approach EBRPD with Kensington-specific projects that we could fund.
	vii. Paul Moss noted that we have to show some respect to EBRPD because they are trying and doing as best they can.
	e. Should the KFPD participate in the 2021 State Fire Assistance Competitive Grant Program?  (supp info)  Link to the program is here:
	https://cafiresafecouncil.org/grants-and-funding/21-sfa-grant-program/
	i. Kevin Padian talked about the grant program from the US Forest Service.  The applications are due by June 15, 2021.  There is a mandatory one-for-on cost share.  Kevin stated that this is exactly what Diablo Fire Safe Council does and Kevin is wary...
	ii. Larry Nagel stated that there is very little time, and this is something we could pursue if we had a grant writer in place.
	iii. David Spath does not like the idea of competing with DFSC.  The iming doesn’t work well with no grant write and no project in the works.
	iv. Peter Guerrero noted that there is never a good time for these opportunities.  One possibility would be to apply for a grant for a herd of goats to help in fuel reduction on the ridgeline.
	v. Bill Hansell noted that we may have our Emergency Preparedness Coordinator and our Grant Writer on board by mid-June.
	vi. Lisa noted that these grants usually only apply to areas that are under our jurisdiction.
	vii. Danielle Madugo noted that we already have money in the budget for chipping and a grant could free up that money for other mitigation efforts.
	viii. Larry Nagel noted that according to Cheryl Miller at DFSC the goat herds are booked for 2021 and filling up rapidly for 2022.
	ix. Danielle also asked about applying for a grant for fuel reduction along evacuation routes.
	f. Reports from Committee Members (2:06:50)
	i. Kevin commented that there will be a Town Hall meeting scheduled by the KPOA we have two meetings coming in the near future.  The first meeting will be about increasing the zoning density limits in Kensington and about the tree ordinance in Kensing...
	ii. Kevin noted that the signs for the cemetery evacuation signs will be reinstalled at the junction of Sunset and Arlington.  Two new signs will be installed at the cemetery entrance.
	iii. Paul Moss is trying to post regularly a short note on emergency preparedness in Nextdoor and in the Outlook.  Paul requested that anyone who reads Nextdoor should “like” his article so that it stays current.
	iv. Peter Guererro noted that the dangers of ember driven fires that can be ignited by a wildfire miles away.  This underscores the need for rapid evacuation.
	v. Peter Guerrero noted that the Vollmer Peak camera is still inoperative.  There is a new camera on West Summit near the intersection of Arlington and Moeser.
	vi. Danielle commented that at the CERT Area Coordinators meeting that the Vollmer Peak camera just needs to be connected to the wildfire system.
	vii. Danielle Madugo gave an update on the Hilltop Elementary School.  The evacuation drill will be held at the start of the school year.
	viii. Chris Hilliard commented that Social Media, and Facebook and Nextdoor in particular, are especially important.  Chris said that the El Cerrito/Kensington CERT Facebook page has had 1,200 hits.  Chris stressed that we need to keep stressing the n...
	6. CALL FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS and ADJOURNEMENT
	The next regular meeting of the Emergency Preparedness Committee of the Kensington Fire Protection District will be held on May 27, 2021 at 3:00pm via Zoom Teleconference.
	The meeting was adjourned at 5:24 PM by Kevin Padian.
	20210422 Draft EPC Mtg Minutes 20210427 kp edit.pdf
	1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	The meeting was called to order by Kevin Padian at 3:07 PM.  Roll call was taken and attendees are listed above.
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT
	This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and inquiries concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the agenda.
	a. There was no public comment.
	3. ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS
	4. OLD BUSINESS
	a. Continued Items from Previous Meeting
	i. Suggested priorities for the Emergency Preparedness Coordinator (supp info)
	1. Kevin mentioned that the district website needs a lot of work.  It just needs to be more navigable and organized differently, as EPC members have pointed out.
	2. Larry mentioned that the first priority for the Emergency Priority Coordinator should be to make the public aware of the evacuation plan.
	3. Joe Grupalo stated that the plan is in place.  Be aware of CWS and know several routes out.  The Zonehaven zones are in place, and Kensington is way ahead of the game.
	4. Paul Moss mentioned that very few people he has spoken with have any idea what the evacuation procedure is.  People do not know about the polygon plan and really don’t know about the evacuation plan.
	5. Kevin noted that the website is the place to go for information.  Eventually we will also be able to do neighborhood meetings.
	6. Lisa Caronna stated that the plan is that we have no plan.  Lisa thinks the role of the EPC Coordinator is to inform people about what to do in case of a wildfire.
	7. Joe Grupalo noted that residents can visit the website community.zonehaven.com and find out exactly what zone they are in and what the status of that zone is.
	8. Joe Grupalo stated that the County CWS had partnered with him to contact people by putting door hangers on resident’s doors.  CWS has designed the door hangers and Joe has quotes and is awaiting the budget process.
	9. Kevin noted that KFPD has money in the budget to assist with this.
	Peter Guerrero joined the meeting at this point.
	10. Katie Gluck noted that neighboring towns have had drills and she wants us to have a drill as well.
	ii. Refrigerator magnets project (supp info)
	1. Kevin reviewed his quest for purchasing refrigerator magnets.  Kevin thanked everyone for editing the text and has obtained quotes for the magnets.  The cost should be about $ 3,000.
	iii. Emergency Radio Program
	1. Kevin Padian asked Katie Gluck to comment on the Emergency Radios.  Katie stressed the necessity for providing radios to high-risk residents.  Katie noted the difficulty in determining who the high risk residents are.  Katie stated that the Police ...
	2. Larry Nagel noted that Santa Rosa is giving out radios preprogrammed to the Santa Rosa alert frequencies.  That program is very successful.
	3. Katie Gluck added that Santa Rosa has given 500 radios.
	4. Paul Moss noted that about Santa Rosa gave radios to 12,000 people in Santa Rosa.  That translates to about 175-200 radios costing about $8,750.
	5. Joe Grupalo noted that NOAA alerts would be county wide, not local.  Joe said that MOFD is working on a low altitude satellite system for alerting people.  This would allow issuing alerts over an FM band radio.
	6. Larry Nagel noted that he thought a satellite system would eliminate the need for a siren system and asked if we could get more information.
	7. Paul Moss asked if NOAA will be issuing regional alerts for fires.
	8. Peter Guerrero noted that even cell phones can be programmed to receive FM radio stations.  Commercial FM radio stations should not be overlooked as an alerting tool.
	9. Peter Liddell noted that in 2020 the NOAA alert came out for the lightning storm.  Kevin noted that he also received the NOAA alert for that lightning storm.
	iv. Proposed items for the next edition of the Fireplug (supp info)
	1. Kevin Padian thanked everyone for the items for the Fireplug.  Bill also thanked everyone and noted he will be gathering the information together.  Kevin stressed that the information in the Fireplug needs to be tailored to Kensington rather than g...
	b. Priorities for informing the public about Emergency Preparedness
	i. Kevin Padian noted we need to work on evacuation, house hardening, organizing neighborhoods into firesafe communities, and fuel reduction.
	ii. Lisa Caronna noted that we also have to worry about earthquakes, and that is also part of Emergency Preparedness.
	iii. Larry Nagel noted that there is an OFSC webinar on Earthquake Preparedness on April 29.
	iv. Joe Grupalo agreed on not forgetting the Hayward fault.  Top priorities are water storage, cash on hand, just surviving until FEMA arrives.
	5. NEW BUSINESS
	a. CWS Alert Drill May 2 and next steps toward a full Evacuation Drill and Evacuation Plan for Kensington
	i. Joe Grupalo covered the CWS Alert Drill.  The drill will be on May 2 at 8 AM.  The Alert Drill will start with four zones in Kensington, five zones at 8:10, and five zones at 8:20.  The drill will be over by 8:30 and all residents will be encourage...
	ii. The full evacuation drill will be a joint effort between the Police Department and the Fire Department
	iii. Lorika G. suggested that the committee comes up with a next date for a CWS alert drill.  The community will soon begin to wonder whether their signup still works.
	iv. Chris Hilliard stated that we should have the signs by the library and the gas station a week before the test.
	b. Presentation by Sue Duncan, Make El Cerrito Firesafe
	i. Sue Duncan is the co-founder along with her husband, Paul, of Make El Cerrito Fire Safe.  They started MECFS and first spoke before the El Cerrito City Council in September 2018. Their group is a neighborhood group with 14 members on the Steering C...
	http://www.makeelcerritofiresafe.com
	ii. They have an of about 150 residents, mostly El Cerrito but a few from Kensington. and the e-mail address is ecfiresafe@gmail.com. They send out infrequent e-mails concerning wildfire issues, links on how to harden homes, better vegetation practice...
	iii. When MECFS started, they were mainly concerned with the very unkempt eucalyptus stand closest to us in HNA, Hillside Natural Area. HNA is El Cerrito’s approximately 102-acre open space that runs across the hill from just south of Moeser to north ...
	iv. At a meeting last week, it was stated that to remove the dead and dying eucalyptus in the almost-200 square miles of EBRPD land would take close to $1 Billion.  Currently much of the Cal Fire grants and other state wildfire money goes to southern ...
	v. Three MECFS members are now on the recently created legislative subcommittee of the Oakland Fire Safe Council.  This committee is tracking the over 50 bills dealing with various aspects of wildfire that are currently in various stages of both the s...
	vi. Sue is a member of a committee that is trying to form a JPA, Joint Powers Authority for Contra Costa and Alameda counties. The committee is composed of members from the Claremont Canyon Conservancy, the OFSC and the 94803 Emergency Preparedness Al...
	vii. The MECFS continuously advocates for no reduction in fire or other emergency services that are provided by the El Cerrito/Kensington Fire Dept. With El Cerrito in dire financial straits, it seems to be a constant battle.  We are encouraging the F...
	viii. The MECFS has recently come under the 501c3 umbrella of the EC Community Foundation and will be able to raise tax deductible funds for fire prevention projects.  They continue to advocate for signed evacuation routes in El Cerrito. However, Batt...
	ix. Several MECFS members have a meeting scheduled with Michael Booker, the Emergency Preparedness/Safety Consultant for WCCUSD. We are very concerned that the district does not have a viable plan to evacuate students from Madera Elementary, just off ...
	x. The MECFS has a Firewise USA neighborhood with 93 homes. We were approved for it in December of 2019. Unfortunately, just as we were getting ready to roll it out, the SIP hit. We did mail our letters of introduction along with 2 Firewise pamphlets ...
	xi. MECFS has representatives on Supervisor Gioia’s Wildcat Canyon group.
	xii. Lastly, MECFS have a resolution stating that wildfire prevention and preparedness is a top priority of El Cerrito. We will be trying to have the EC City Council adopt it as the cities of Berkeley and Oakland did.
	xiii. Sue noted that the Tahoe group has issued a lot of information on home hardening.  Danielle Madugo noted that she has seen some of their webinars and has distributed the information to her CERT group.
	xiv. Danielle Madugo reported that the Hilltop Elementary School is organizing an evacuation plan.  They are planning on having KPD Officer Harms to help formulate the plan.  The hope is to have a full-scale evacuation drill at the beginning of school...
	xv. Joe Grupalo noted that Red Flags are more regional, and we should focus in on Diablo Wind day.
	xvi. Peter Guerrero asked Sue Duncan about what other issues she thinks the EPC should be working more closely with her group.
	xvii. Sue replied she could use one more person on the legislative committee.  She also would like to see more help in the fuel reduction efforts in the Hillside Nature Area.  A fire here would greatly impede evacuation along Moeser Avenue.
	c. Should the KFPD participate in the AC-CCC Wildfire Regional Protection Plan? (supp info)  Download the slides from the kickoff meeting here:
	i. Kevin described the Wildfire Regional Protection Plan
	ii. Larry Nagel gave an overview of the RPP.  He described the CWPP for Contra Costa County.  Larry noted that CalFire is not all that familiar with an RPP and is more familiar with CWPP.  The RPP is more intended for regional parks and ranch land.  L...
	iii. Dave Spath noted that we need to keep up with the RPP since it includes regional fire breaks.
	iv. Danielle Madugo noted that East Bay Regional Parks District is a significant stakeholder in this effort, and we should keep up.
	d. Update to Cooper-Nagel letter to EBRPD about progress on fuel reduction
	i. Larry presented history of the 2020 letter to EBRPD by Cortis Cooper.  This was followed up with a public comment by Larry and Cortis at an EBRPD Board meeting.  Larry thinks it is time to create a 2021 update letter to the EBRPD Board and make ano...
	ii. Bill Hansell mentioned that the next level would be a resolution that is more formal and has more impact.
	iii. Kevin noted that several communities acting in unison would be more effective in prodding the EBRPD into action.
	iv. Peter Guerrero noted that when the Kensington Neighbors for Wildfire Prevention was formed Tilden Park was their main focus.  The whole issue is the fuel load in Tilden.  The EBRPD seemed to have a plan in place but the plan was too slow and had i...
	v. Peter noted that this issue is exactly where a JPA can be helpful because it leverages several communities.
	vi. Peter also suggested that Kensington could also approach EBRPD with Kensington-specific projects that we could fund.
	vii. Paul Moss noted that we have to show some respect to EBRPD because they are trying and doing as best they can.
	e. Should the KFPD participate in the 2021 State Fire Assistance Competitive Grant Program?  (supp info)  Link to the program is here:
	https://cafiresafecouncil.org/grants-and-funding/21-sfa-grant-program/
	i. Kevin Padian talked about the grant program from the US Forest Service.  The applications are due by June 15, 2021.  There is a mandatory one-for-on cost share.  Kevin stated that this is exactly what Diablo Fire Safe Council does and Kevin is wary...
	ii. Larry Nagel stated that there is very little time, and this is something we could pursue if we had a grant writer in place.
	iii. David Spath does not like the idea of competing with DFSC.  The iming doesn’t work well with no grant write and no project in the works.
	iv. Peter Guerrero noted that there is never a good time for these opportunities.  One possibility would be to apply for a grant for a herd of goats to help in fuel reduction on the ridgeline.
	v. Bill Hansell noted that we may have our Emergency Preparedness Coordinator and our Grant Writer on board by mid-June.
	vi. Lisa noted that these grants usually only apply to areas that are under our jurisdiction.
	vii. Danielle Madugo noted that we already have money in the budget for chipping and a grant could free up that money for other mitigation efforts.
	viii. Larry Nagel noted that according to Cheryl Miller at DFSC the goat herds are booked for 2021 and filling up rapidly for 2022.
	ix. Danielle also asked about applying for a grant for fuel reduction along evacuation routes.
	f. Reports from Committee Members (2:06:50)
	i. Kevin commented that there will be a Town Hall meeting scheduled by the KPOA we have two meetings coming in the near future.  The first meeting will be about increasing the zoning density limits in Kensington and about the tree ordinance in Kensing...
	ii. Kevin noted that the signs for the cemetery evacuation signs will be reinstalled at the junction of Sunset and Arlington.  Two new signs will be installed at the cemetery entrance.
	iii. Paul Moss is trying to post regularly a short note on emergency preparedness in Nextdoor and in the Outlook.  Paul requested that anyone who reads Nextdoor should “like” his article so that it stays current.
	iv. Peter Guererro noted the dangers of ember driven fires that can be ignited by a wildfire miles away.  This underscores the need for rapid evacuation.
	v. Peter Guerrero noted that the Vollmer Peak camera is still inoperative.  There is a new camera on West Summit near the intersection of Arlington and Moeser.
	vi. Danielle commented that at the CERT Area Coordinators meeting that the Vollmer Peak camera just needs to be connected to the wildfire system.
	vii. Danielle Madugo gave an update on the Hilltop Elementary School.  The evacuation drill will be held at the start of the school year.
	viii. Chris Hilliard commented that Social Media, and Facebook and Nextdoor in particular, are especially important.  Chris said that the El Cerrito/Kensington CERT Facebook page has had 1,200 hits.  Chris stressed that we need to keep stressing the n...
	6. CALL FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS and ADJOURNEMENT
	The next regular meeting of the Emergency Preparedness Committee of the Kensington Fire Protection District will be held on May 27, 2021 at 3:00pm via Zoom Teleconference.
	The meeting was adjourned at 5:24 PM by Kevin Padian.




